
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

     
           

     
     

                 
 

 
 

                     
 
                                   

 
 

 

 
 
 

     
           

     
                 

 

 

 

From: Ramach, Sean 
To: Jordan, Ronald; Zobrist, Marcus; Matuszko, Jan; Wilson, Scott 
Subject: FW: Duke Energy FDFV Application for Edwardsport IGCC Station 
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 8:17:11 AM 
Attachments: Duke Energy FDFV Application.pdf 

FYI 

Cheers, 

Sean Ramach 

Environmental Scientist  | P:202-564-2865 | ramach.sean@epa.gov 
U.S. EPA, OWM, WPD, Industrial  Branch | 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., 4203M | Washington, DC 20460 

For packages or overnight delivery, please mail to: 1201 Constitution Ave., 4203M, Washington DC 20004 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

From: Ackerman, Mark 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 6:38 PM 
To: Ramach, Sean <Ramach.Sean@epa.gov> 
Cc: Ireland, Scott <ireland.scott@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Duke Energy FDFV Application for Edwardsport IGCC Station 

Hi Sean. 

We were just talking about FDF variances earlier and this came in. 

I think the Region was delegated approval authority, but I’m assuming HQ will want to be part of the 
approval process. 

Mark Ackerman 
312.353.4145 

From: Ireland, Scott 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 5:01 PM 
To: Ackerman, Mark <ackerman.mark@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Duke Energy FDFV Application for Edwardsport IGCC Station 

Please advise on what, if anything, we need to do with this. 

Scott 

mailto:Ramach.Sean@epa.gov
mailto:Jordan.Ronald@epa.gov
mailto:Zobrist.Marcus@epa.gov
mailto:Matuszko.Jan@epa.gov
mailto:Wilson.Js@epa.gov
mailto:ramach.sean@epa.gov
mailto:ackerman.mark@epa.gov
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D. Scott Ireland 
Chief, Section 1 
NPDES Programs Branch 
77 West Jackson Blvd., MC: WN-16J 
Chicago, IL 60604 
(312) 886-8121 
Ireland.Scott@epa.gov 

From: Higginbotham, Paul [mailto:PHIGGINB@idem.IN.gov]
 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 3:05 PM
 
To: Ireland, Scott <ireland.scott@epa.gov>
 
Cc: Novak, Paul <PNovak@idem.IN.gov>
 
Subject: FW: Duke Energy FDFV Application for Edwardsport IGCC Station
 

FYI. 

From: Kane, Larry J [mailto:LKane@bgdlegal.com]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 3:32 PM
To: Higginbotham, Paul; Novak, Paul; RIGNEY, STAN
Cc: Coyle, Pat (Pat.Coyle@duke-energy.com)
Subject: Duke Energy FDFV Application for Edwardsport IGCC Station 

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or 
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. **** 

All, 

FYI, attached is an electronic copy of an application by Duke Energy Indiana, LLC, for a fundamentally 
different factors variance from the new Steam Electric ELGs for gasification wastewater as those 
ELGs pertain to Edwardsport IGCC Station. 

The formal application submittal was made to EPA, Region 5 (Regional Administrator) and to IDEM’s 
Commissioner this morning by express delivery. 

Please let Pat Coyle or me know if there are questions. 

Thanks, 

Larry J. Kane
Senior Partner 
Bingham Greenebaum Doll LLP
2700 Market Tower | 10 West Market Street | Indianapolis, IN 46204
Direct: (317) 968-5390 | Fax: (317) 236-9907 | Cell: 317.590.3517
Email: LKane@bgdlegal.com | http://www.bgdlegal.com 

mailto:Ireland.Scott@epa.gov
mailto:PHIGGINB@idem.IN.gov
mailto:ireland.scott@epa.gov
mailto:PNovak@idem.IN.gov
mailto:LKane@bgdlegal.com
mailto:Pat.Coyle@duke-energy.com
mailto:LKane@bgdlegal.com
http://www.bgdlegal.com/


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLOSURES: 
This e-mail contains information that is privileged, confidential and subject to legal restrictions and 
penalties regarding its unauthorized disclosure or other use. You are prohibited from copying, distributing 
or otherwise using this information if you are not the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete this email and all attachments from your 
system. If this e-mail, including any attachments, contains any federal tax advice, that advice is not 
intended or written to be used and it may not be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties that the 
Internal Revenue Service may impose unless it was written for that purpose and specifically so states. 
Also, any federal tax advice (including any in an attachment) may not be used or referred to in promoting, 
marketing or recommending a transaction or arrangement to another party unless written for that purpose 
and specifically so states. Further information concerning this disclosure may be obtained upon request 
from the author of this e-mail. Thank you. 




